
UNITED-STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

CASE NO. _________ _ 
18 u.s .. c. § 1349 
18 u.s.c. § 1343 
18 U.S_.C. §- 1957 
18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(l)(C) 
18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(l) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

vs. 

SANJAY SINGH, 

Defendant. 

___________________ / 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges that: 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

At all times relevant to this Indictment: 

1. Royal Bengal Logistics, Inc. ("RBL") was a Florida corporation operating an over-

the-road trucking business, initially headquartered at 3700 Northwest 109th Avenue in Coral 

. Springs, Florida, and later headquartered at9600 West Sample Road, in Coral Springs, Florida. 

2. Def�ndantSANJAY SINGH, a resident of Coral Springs, Florida, was the founder

and president of RBL. 

3. A "Ponzi scheme" was an investment fraud scheme that involved the payment of

claimed returns to existing investors from funds contributed by new investors. Ponzi schemes 

focused on attracting new investors to make promised payments to earlier-stage investors to create 

the false appearance that investors were profiting from a legitimate business. Ponzi schemes 
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requiled a cpnsistent flow of money from new investors to continue and tended to collzpse when
. . ' - ' ' ' ''*' '

' 

new investpent dropptd or when too many investors asked for their molwy back àt once.
' ' 

. .. . 
' 

;

COUNT 5
c iracy to èonkmit W ire Fraudonsp

tlg.c-stc. 9.1,349)

è1
. The Geileral Allegatitms section of this Ihdictment is reqllegçd apd.incorporated by

ference. ' . 

'

re

2. F. rom in or aroupd January 2020, ahd continuing thropghjhe datç of this lùdictment,

.i Broward .tc otmty, in the southep District of Floridg, and elsewhere, the defçndant,n
. 

' ' 

.sAxliv SINGH,

ctid. willftzlly, thqt is, ith the intent to farther thç object of the conypiracy, and knowingly
. 

'

çombine, cùùjpire, co . ederate, and agree with persons known apd llnknown to the Grand Jury, to .

knowingl.y, and with tke lptent to defraud, devise, and intend to devisej a'scheme and artifice to

' 

bjain lnoney and property by means pf materially false and fraudulent pretenses,defwud, pnd tö o

' 

representations, and pibmises, knowing such pretenses, representations, and pronlises were false
. 

' '2

and fraudulentwhen made, aqd for the purpose of executipg such scheme ànd artifice to degaud,
. , 

.. 
. j . . . .' 

. 

j ..didk
nowi.nglytrausmitmad causetobetransmiued-b. ywwa. ot-wiw oommunications ininterstate

d o reign c'
om m

' '

ew el certaip writisgs, signs, s' igsaukptctuss, and sevmds, in viqution orziue '
. 18, Unitçd.statès Codè, Section 1343. '

, j ' sm uxcvPURPOSE OF THE CON
. 

' 
. ' '

3. It was the ptlrpose of the conspii :cy for $he dyfendans.and his co-conspirators to
. ' ' .. ' .. '' ''

. .

llnlywfully emich themselvçk by: (a) causing individuals and corporations to invest in RBL baqçd '
. 

' 
. . . .)

on niaterially falsp and fraudtllent statements and concealment and omiskioq.of inafetiàl facts; and. . . . ... n

, 
' . . ' '.

('b) usstv investor ftmds to makè payments to earliey investors in RBL, for the defendant's personal

use and bçnefit. fdr the usq qnd benefit of ojhers, 'and to further the conspiracy. .

. . ; ':2.
. . . -. . . . ' . .

. . ' ' . ' ' . ' .
. . . - . a. ' . .

j . . . . ' .. . . .' - .
- . . . - . 

'
,( .'J . . . . 

. . u . . 
. : . .
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' 
, . :'

M ANNER AND M EANS OF THE CONSPIM CY

The malme: and means by which !he defendant and his co-conspirators sought to

. accomplish thç purpose andr object of the çlmspiraèy inçluded, nmong othep, th. e following:

4. Defendalg SANJAY SlNGH crepresented to the public that he was the founder and

resident of RBL, a thriving oyer-the-ro>d tnwking compqny. SINGH qlzct ltis cp-conspiratorsP 
.

. . ' . .
. ' 

.

t spqke to, or corresponde: with indivtduals ahd representatives of xcorpo'rations (themç ,
J ..

Gtinyestorj'') to discuss inveptments in RBL qnd cwated and posted prpmotipnal videos to the
. . 2 

.y '

Internet.j: suppbtttihese efforts.
, 

. 4 -

. '

' 5. SANJAY SX GH gnd hi: ço-conspirators offered inveytors the opportunity to
y t . .. ' .

invest in ltBL'S çGthzck program,'' through which IIBL cohtracted to use investbr. funds to pmchase
.. 

-- - ' -- ' 
- ' . '

' and operate tnlcks for investors while guxranteeing the ipvestment.prinkipal atld monthl. y returns

typically exceedina 200 perèeqt, excluding the value of thè tnlck. bINGH and his,ctjuconspirators'
. . 2 . v  'œ' ''''''' .

' ' 

1so offerzd .investors separate opportunities to lhakç inyestmçnts that supported RBL'S operatiopsa . .
. 

' .

w . . - 
. u

or it$ ttkailer manufacturing p rogram.'' These other .types of investments would yield guaranteed

' 

rettvhl' rv ging fw m 20 to 40 percent, depending on the investment terlm and timefrnme.

.6. Aftèr initially permitting ùwestors to send money and receive promised J'eturns in

thçir own nnmes, SANJAY SINGH pnd lzis co-conspirators began requestsng that invegtors do so

tlzrouah compo ies jhat the investois had already. 
incorporated or that, in Sop e instances, SINGH

' 

and his .ço-conspiratop had helped the investors to incorpprate. This chapge. had the effect of

' ' - -

concealinj.the sottmç ynd nqttzte of the fundb Vöwing into and out pf bank acçopnts held in ltBL'S
, . J ' . .

. 
' ' 

' ' '

naïm ç.

7. RBL did no! envn suffkient reyenue from its.tru:king bhsiliesy jo çove: the costs of

its operaiibns, let alone,the obligatioùs to investors incurred through the investment programs. As

q
' ' .

. . &

' 

. . . . 
'

. . '

w . ' = '' ' ' 
. . l. . - :.. - 't . - . .'. , ) è' . . .. 

.
. . - . - .. . 'r. .-. . . . . l . ' - ,
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' v )

. . *

a result, SANJAY SINGH and his co-cpnspirators usçd new investor ftmds to pay existing

irïvestors promssed retums, as ig typical in a Ponzi scheme.

8. W hilç solicitink new investment for the Ponzi scheme, SANJAY SINGH and his

co-conspirators also m isappropriàted investor funds for their own personal use and benefit and for

the use and benefit of others. SINGV misappro'priated millions.of dollm's of investor ftmds to pay

for personal expenses including mortgagè payments on his home and home renovations, as well: ..K. .'h. ' !.''''' '- v  ''*' œ'

' 

. - .

. as to :1nd multiple brokerage âcçounts and to provide coll&teral for stock trades op margin.

9 To ipduce hwestors to send möney to sAxlAv SINGH antl his co-conspirators,
' 

SINGH made, and caused others to make; materially false N d fxaudulent statements tii investors,
: . . '

and conce>led and omitted to. state, and c' aused others to conceal and omit to state, material facts

to investprs, includlng, .am ong other lllings, that:

M ateriallv False Statem ents

(a) promised investment returlls were guarapteed;

(b) RBL assumed the risks aCsociated with tnzcking operations while investors

. received reltlrlls irrespective (jf those risks;

(c) RBL paid morç funds to investors than it took in 9om ùwestors;

(d) ' RBL was able to pay investorj through its suçcessftll trtlcking.business;

(e) RBla.used tnek program investment prinpipal, at least in part, to acquire a tnzck

: and lrailer forrthe ihvestor that RBL leased back f'rom the investor to Qperate;

Concealm ent and. Om ijsion.of M aterial Facts .
. . . . '

(9 RBL did not Jnake a profit from.its truclcing business;
'

(g) new RBL invgstor money was used to pay prior RBL investprs; '
J

(h) jANJAY SINGH used RBL invesior money to pay personal expenses including
'' 
.. . 

' '
.

4
. ' ' '* ' '7 '
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E m ortgage paym ents on his homç and hom e rznovations; and

(i) SANJAY SI'NGH used RBL investor mohey to fund multiple brokerage

accounts and to provide collaterql for stock trades on margin.

10. Based on these materiatly false and fraudulent statements and concealment and
y .. '

om ission of m aterial facts to investorj, am ong others, SANJAY SINGH  and'his co-conspirators

)

raised over $100 million in investor funds through in and arotmd rebnzary 2023. .

A1l in kiolation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349. ,

cbtm 'rs 2n7
W ire Fraud

(18'tts.c. j 1343)

1. The General Atlçgatibns section of this lpdictment is reaileged
. and inqorpora.ted by

referénce. ' .

2. Frpm in or arotmd Januqry 2020, and contikuipg through. the date of this lndictment,

in Broward Cotin.ty, in the Southçrn Dibtrict of Flö. rida, and elsewhere, the defend> t,

SANJAY SINGH ,

did knowingly, and.With the intent to defraud, devise and intend to devise a scheme and artifice to

defraud and to obtain m oney and propeity by m eans of m aterially false and fraudulent pretenses,

tépresentatiöns, and promises, knowing that the pretenses, representations, qnd. promises were
. 

j ' '

false and fra'udtllent when made, and for the purpose of executing such scheme and artitke to .
a. 

' 5 œG *< Me ' ' '

defraud, did knowingly transmit and cause to be tro smitted in interstatç and foreign copmerce

' by memès of wire communicatson, certain m itipgs, signs, signal#, pictures and soupds, in violation
. .T

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343.

. 
'

5 .

. %
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PURPOSE OF TIJE SCHEME AND ARTIYICE

3. It was the jurpose of the scheme and artifice for thp defçndant and hisxaçcomplices

to lmlawfully emich themselves by: (a) causing individuals and corp orations to invçst in RBL

based on materially false and fraudulent statements and concealm ent and om ission of m aterial

facts; .and (b) using investor ftmds to make payments to eadier investors in. RBL, for the

defendant's and llij accomplices' petsonal use and benefit, for thé use and beùefit of others,.and

to f'urthçr tile scheme and artifi/e.

THE SCJIEME AND ARTIFICE

4. Paragraphs 4 throngh 10 'of the M anner and M eans Section of Count 1 of tltis

Indictment are reall/gedand incorp orited by referençe qs a description of th4 scheme and aitifice.

USE OF TH E W IRES

5. On or abovy the dates below, th, e defendant, for the purpose of execpting and in

furtherarwç of the.scheme and artifice to defraud and to obtain money and.property. by means of

m aterially and false and fraudulent pretensesn. reprqsentations? qnd pp m ises, knowing the

preteùses, representationsp.and promises were fa' 1se atld fraudulent when made, did tranqmit and

cause to be trxnsm itted by wire com mllnicâ. tion in interstqte and foreign comm erce certain

v itings, signs, sigimls, picttlres, and sotm ds, as m ore particularly described below :

l p'ttr ('t/Lh?è A ' 'k l ;J''-)'''/iTTë+)'YkT k:. )tQ. ' ' V':.'+,-.aqc#'!p/;' 'J iit!r=')''':,'.''tt'y::> b?'-Fï* -r à'DLr5 tti, 9t/>'QCT à 76qèbt'-;F#'f4z/'> 41T'#X))(f,i 7'>)t$à L'q43*'='z=nC k 7 :)1,@)0: !)V ) ç ki@'; 36<:) î1.'!1Lb9hjtT-u* k6 % ='*'ù*-i,ïikb ïy>k' ;' -)q):)ti1l'1èt* T-X72)T'#:.'1 (:/.>'' 'ir' $$%1?!7fy' i) p Ljp' ,. 4(;jë'uint: tr-. t)r ;zf ) ,. . jlr. 0- ()j;), ..!IgqIr1Ir1I-' a' '.qjj 4j2r' ')L?- . :jll. qjj 412,'-''kr.. t. '.z-,yb;;y':'kF r .vg),.. ,;jkJkl'/),y? ;f. . t. jj ). . 2) l st;t... -..''rt .- 4j2$'ji;- 4;2:.-j1r.' r)1ujjj- q1j'j1) 0. .n(y; 4: 36f3,131 ' .j1.$ .j1r*. 412r zj.t?î. )) .r;s l?. y?,&ig? 'tï /4t -.j;;LLnïï j'4).y.j );;)ï3,sI'k(t 'i8:!ù-i?
.tv.y:. .,,jç?).-?b-;6 ï : . k: r,$ t>pq. .è-i'. 8$2.-111'; -i,'.4. , .! w,P. . .k'.P- . z.ul.- -t,),k.oxz.?.r.,> w xtàqiqb.-. :..ù)-..'bs' ':t.- 4'- . - 1.,. .wè?. .1li. --i.-, .:3' t:-k:' .L-tt. '-. ê.:ttj..ë. !ti..t-C-t.: #k' ,u:#,%xA--z. tv,'..n.-. t: :r'. rlr-);.r r; t..s .. .. . k- ..,.- : ... ;;;). -.k ..i -. , ?.,' - -. .; .,zk'z. .-r'-:.ï...k..,w::-.skt.-.;u-.C. )-. L'.. -ï. .-.

'v'
-
' ' t.3*-... 

'
. x
è';.''y..,
'l.-t. 6kii,èst .k.F. ic u'..--J.%C. . , s-;'.)Jo.., .

' '
. Interstate wire transfer ofapproximately
$35 000 'from . .C.'s JP organ' Chase Ba

2 ovember 8, 2021 ' .
' acco t to L's Bank of enca acco t

ding in 600 1en .
' ' 

Inters'tate wire trnnsfer' on behalf of P. . of

approximately $35,000. from J.. .'s JP orgnn3 A
pril 29, 2022 'Ch

ase Bnnk accotmt to L.'s Bank of
y . j tj y . . . < (; (; yIMCWCZ RCCOII!I CZ Ilg 11l .
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yr ty)sr..y. L.kàq.k;v-; .,..,. .:)yt:(4r) -;-., -.yt,-jjjjk)- -, .-cv'z ,r !,- .p, t s,-t y:kt:).; ;,.$s ; . -7 ëjj - -- - -.k :), : - rs-)- . rjy;. (rryr)yjttt;yt,t)(yrty.,:)jyy)j);t;)r(:t ytyp -; t#rè;q..q) jrp--- - ,ky, : Frë.r ?: ï.?,2 ;tb :; ,. tI;-':- , ;rt)) : ;q- ryl yy--- -- -. - ,.t.., t ,:-tryt. t, ( yy. :tt ttj jyj) y) - ? -.y)-, )'.y#z yyt). t)))tf?tlttl r,- ëë -ïqik :-M%
?- :. .s.
t,,--L-
'

.('. -
'< ï1L6;ï.IL3: .-,...à llpl'y ) ..114?,. -

' 7!p7..1!ï!'- .. . k...--.
'

-
'!- 1-.- :...--f -1Elil-.tf-iiir séur tyèlllllq-, .

'

.-,:?. ..:,i- -!q??. ,..èràrt.- )L:--.è , : :r---p:,--: t:z)... ïq (3ïb- :,k
-
7>,-. .,.è i: #-;:-: vrs !827 i--,/,,rV1,?P.. -it..-!,ö: ,.,â.--.- 7:)-.iit)'.-- f. ... -?W--. - ,t -.-

' l
o
fs.:;-/.- ï : ?ë,:-tz)è# : tè)-:Frkq :t' ;?-t)-)-iJ$ur è))k)t ;,-t:rrt.

Interstate wlre transfer of approximately
$15,000 frop D.J.'s Capital One Bank account4 A

ugust 4, 2022 , '
- to RBL .s Bank of America account ending in

6001.

Jnterstate wire transfer of approximately
$100,000 from B.M.'S Bank of Xmerica

' 5 Dçcember 29, 2022 '' acçount to RBL'S W ells Fargo Bnnk accotmt
eùding in 5094.
Intèrstate wire transfer of approximately
$155 000 from M .J.J.D'S and W .J.'S Bnnk of6 J

mmary 26, 2023 ' .
Am çrica accotmt to RB L's W ells Fargo Bnnk

vaccotmt çnding in 5094.
Interstate wire transfer of approximately

$50,000 from K.A.'S State Employeçs Credit7 F
ebruary 14, 2023 ,U

nion accollnt ttj RBL s W ells Fargo Bank
accotmtending' in 5094.

, 
''''''''''' ' '

ln violation of Title 18, United States Code, Secvtions' 1343 and 2.

COUNT 8
EnMaMinM in Transactions in Unlawful Proceeds

(18 U.S.C.'j 1957)

lu The General Allegations sectitm  of this lndictment is realleged and incorporated by

reference.

2. On or about April 26, 2022, in Bfoward County, in the Southel'n District of Florida,

and dlsewhere, the defendant,

sxxgxv slxga

did knowingly engage and attem pt to engage in a m onetary transaction affecting interstate

commerce' in criminally. derived property of a .value greàter than $10,000, such property having

be.en derived from a specified unlawful activity, and knowing that the pröperty involved in the

financial trarisaction mpresented the proceeds of som e fonn of tmlawful activi'ty, to wit: a wire

7
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transfer of approximately .$250,000 from ItBL'S Citibank accoum ending in 4380 to the

defendant's Bank of Am ériça Accotmt ending.in 2459.

lt is further alleged thgt the specified tmlawful qctivi'ty was wire fraud, itl violation ôf Title

l8,'united States Code, Section 1343. . .

ln violation of Title 18, United States Code? Sections 1957(a) and 2. '

FORFEITURE
- 

' ù.-
. (j8 jj'.s.'c.' j #jj.(à)(j.j(cj)

. ' 
. .

' 

F(18 U-S.'Ck j k82(a)(1)) .

1. '. The allejation: .of shis Indictment are hereby re-qllegèd and by this 'reference fully

' 
. incorpurated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiyure to the United States of America of certain

property in which $he defendN t, SANJAY SINGH, has an interest.

2. Upon convktioh ()f Title 18, United gtatçs Code, Séctions 1349 or 1343, as alleged

' tl 11 forfeit to the United Statès any property' , rçyl or personal,in this Indictment, the defepdant s a
. ' 

. ' - . . .

wlzich constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the offense of conv' içtion pm suant to

Title 18, United Sjates Code, Seçti.on 981(a)(1)(C.). .

3. Upon convictiohaof à. violgtion of Title 18, United. States Cod:à S.eçtion 1957, as
. 

'
. 
. 

' .. r .

1 f feit to the Urlited States any propço , real' orallçged in this Indictnwnt, the defqndant shal or
' 

h offensd, a'nd any property traceable to sucà prùperty, pttrsuant to Titlepersonal, involvkdwin suç
. . 

'

18, United S. tates Code, Section 982(a)(1$

4. The property subjrct tp forfeiturè as a result of the alleged offçnses includes, but is

not limited to, the following: rçal .property associajed with the following identifers: '

(a) Folic Nllmber 484226-00-0340 in Broward Cotmty, Flprida; . .

(b) f'oli: Nllmber 484226-00-0350 in Browmd, Cotmty, Floridai.

. (c) Folip Ntlmber 484226c00-0360 iiz Broward County, Florida; '
. . . ' 

. .. .

. . - 8 r . -- . .. . . . . . . 1 .( , 
- . . -. 

.

-- - . . . . . . . -y '
. - . . . . . 

. . . ) ,
u f . . ' r

.. - . . . '- 
' 
. . ) - ' . , . - . . '

.. . ' . ' . .. 
' '' 

. < . '' . .. . .
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(d) Folio Number 484226-00-0370 in Broward Cotmty, Florida;

Folio Number 484226-06-0010 in Broward County, Florida;

lf any of the propezty subject to forfeiture, as a result of any act or omiysion of the

defeqdant:

(a) cnnnot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond thejurisdiction of the court;

(d) ' hâs been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with otherpropeljy which cannot be divided wwithout

diffictllty.

the united states shali be entitled to forfeitlzre of substitute property under the provisions of Title

21, United Statej Code, Section 8534.1$.

Al1 p'ursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C) and the proçedures set

nfot'th ifl Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code,

Sectipn 2461(c)

A TRUE BILL 

FOFE/ERSON
.. ./ l

. '' tI'
.,. ,., '. Jf . ,? .

..
. -.. . ..L - ..

,. . . . ..'
.P ;F'

Z . . . ' V': .. . i

NZY LAP ' E
UNITED STATE A ORNEY

' . % ,

V RAN N. BHAT
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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i' I
.. 

- 

!
. 

'
.. 

' 
. 1 f.

' '

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
' . t

SOUTHERN DISTRICT 0/ FLURIDA
- 

. t'
U#ITED.STATES oF AMERICA 1 CASE NO.:

! . 1 . ..

. 
'' ' 

. 

. t , . '' . .
- V.' j - -

' t C/RTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY
SANJAY SIXGH 1- y .' 

j. / ! . spperseding casç Inform ation:
Defentknt. 1 'xewèoefkpdantts) (Yes or No) ' '' 

. j
bivisipp (sçlèot one) 1 Ntzmber of New Uefendantscourt 1

L'Miami L, .Kpy Wçst Li FTP 't Total number of counts ''lR 
F7Y U' 'W PB . l .

. 

. 

'' ' . 
' ' Q 

4'' 
j1 do hereby certify that: 

. ttl ctmsidçred the allegatiLons of the indictment
, the nulùber of defendgnts, the ntlmber of probablel . l haye careftl y

' 
' lihè Indictment/lnfonnation a'ttached hereto

. .Fitnessvs an( the legal complexities of t1 .
h t the ii/ormation supplièd on thij Ssatçment will' be relied upon by the Judges of this Court in setling '2. 1 am awàrç t ! .

thelr calendarj ânct schedtlling crilpinal ttrials underathe mandate of the.speedy Trial .Act, Title 28 U.S.C. 53 161 .
3. Interpreter: (Ares or lqo) l;O '

List language and/or dialect: ' '
. 

, 
' 

j .
J 5 1 '4

. This case Fill take days for the pkl-ties to tl'y. ,' 
. t .

5. Please check qppropriate çategory aùd type of offense listed below: .
(check only orie) ' 1 (t? heck only one).

, l L' 0 to 5 days ' . . E1 Petty
It EI 6 to l 0 days Q'' Minor ,

' 1ll '*1: ' 11 to 20 days Q1 Misdemeanor
' IV .C1 21 to 60 days EI' Felcjriy '

V L '61 days aàd over . .

6. Has this case been pfeviouqly filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) 1%9' '

1 . case &o. 'If yesi Judge
7 Has a comp'lgipt been filed in this mW er? (Yes of No) No ' ' .' ' .

lf yes, M agistpte
. 
CasexNo. 1

4 ' N8. Does this case relate to a pmviouslytfiled matter in this District Coul't? (Yes or No) O
o
u . x < 1 '

lf yçs: Judgç ' . 1 Case No. '
9. Dzfeqdahtts) in federal custödv as Qf . . ' '

. . ' '%' ''' 
.( ' *' 1 . ' ,' 

10. Defendàhtts) ifl stple custèdy as of ') . . .
(l 1. Rulè 2 from the Distrid pf .

12. ' Is this
.a po'tential death pen' alt# casçi? (Yes orNo) N0 f

1 , ojucyel3
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UNITE) STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHXRN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

1 '
PENALTY SHEET

11

Defendant's Name: SANJAY SX GH .
1 .

Case No: i . .

1Count #: 1 
y
1

Cons irac to Commit W ire Fraud 1
' l ,

. Title 18s United States Ccjdeemsection .1349
k ' '

.
T . ' -, f.lm prisohm ent:-zo' eyears'e ... i' '--- . ' - . -- ' ' ' ' - -'>---' -' ''- '--- '

- M ax.... erm o
* Mandatory Min. Term of Imprisonment (if applicable): N/A
* M ax. Supervised Release: 3 years '
* M ax. Fine: $250,000 or twice the gross grain or loss, whichever is greatest

Counts #: 2-7

W ire Fraud

Title 18s United States Code, Section 1343
* M ax. Ter'm otlmprisonment: 20 years per count
* ' f I isonmept (if applicable): N/AM aùdatory M iu. Tçrm o mpr
* M ax. Supertised Release: 3 years per cotmt '
* M ax. Fiùe: $250,000 or twice the gross grain or losj, whichever is greatest, per count

Count #: 8

Enzaging in Transactions in Unlqwful Pmceeds

Title 18s Urlited States Codes Section 1957 . .
A M ax--Te.rm. bf lmpri#pnm çnt: wlo-yeap . - .. . . .
* Mandatory Min. Term of Imprisonment (if appliiable): N/A
* M ax..supçrtise'd Release: 3 years
* M ax. Fine: $500,000, or twice the value of the property ùwolved, wllichever is greater

ARefers only to possible term of incarceration, supervised relpase and. lines. It does not include
'
. 

restitution, special assessments, parole terms, or forfeitures that may be applicable. '
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